
           

Planning and
Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

January 15, 2025 | 5:30 p.m.
Chandler City Council Chambers       
88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler AZ

  

  

Commission Members
Chair Rick Heumann
Vice Chair Sherri Koshiol
Commissioner Mike Quinn
Commissioner Kyle Barichello
Commissioner Charlotte Golla
Commissioner Ryan Schwarzer

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and to the general
public that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to
the public on Wednesday, January 15, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., at City Council Chambers, 88 E.
Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more members of the Commission may attend this
meeting by telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  



Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - January 15, 2025 

           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. November 20, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning Commission

meeting Minutes of the Study Session of the November 20, 2024 and Regular Meeting of
the November 20, 2024.

 

2. Rezoning and Preliminary Development Plan, PLH24-0024 Costco Business
Center, located at the southwest corner of Alma School Road and Pecos Road.

  Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning PLH24-0024
Costco Business Center, Rezoning from Planned Area Development (PAD) for an office
park with ancillary retail and restaurant uses to PAD for wholesaling, a fuel service
station, and commercial uses permitted under the Community Commercial District
(C-2), subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center for site layout and conceptual
building architecture, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

Page 2 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



           
3. Use Permit, PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC, 542 W Chandler Boulevard, generally located

1/2 mile west of the northwest corner of Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard.
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Use Permit,

PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC, for the continued use of a residential home zoned
Single-Family District (SF-8.5) as a general office, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

 

4. Notice of Cancellation of the February 5, 2025, Planning and Zoning Commission
Hearing

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel the February 5, 2025, Planning and
Zoning Commission Hearing. 

 

Discussion
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

5. The next Regular Meeting will be held on February 19th, 2025, in the Chandler City
Council Chambers, 88 East Chicago Street, Chandler, Arizona.

  

 

Adjourn
 

 

Page 3 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



ITEM  1 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-003
       

Date: January 15, 2025
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: November 20, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting Minutes of the Study Session of the November 20, 2024 and
Regular Meeting of the November 20, 2024.

Attachments
November 20, 2024 Study Session Minutes 
November 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 





















ITEM  2 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 25-002
       

Date: January 15, 2025
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Darsy Omer, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center
Request: Rezoning from Planned Area Development (PAD) for an office park with

ancillary retail and restaurant uses to PAD for wholesaling, a fuel service
station, and commercial uses permitted under the Community Commercial
District (C-2), as well as Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval for
site layout and conceptual building architecture for approximately 18.65
acres

Location: Southwest corner of Alma School Road and Pecos Road
Applicant:Bryan Wright, Kimley-Horn

Proposed Motion:
Rezoning
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning
PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center, Rezoning from Planned Area Development
(PAD) for an office park with ancillary retail and restaurant uses to PAD for
wholesaling, a fuel service station, and commercial uses permitted under the
Community Commercial District (C-2), subject to the conditions as recommended
by Planning staff.

Preliminary Development Plan
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center for site layout and
conceptual building architecture, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.



Background Data:
Approximately 18.65 acres
In 2016, the property was rezoned from PAD for commercial retail and hotel
to PAD for an office park with a Mid-Rise Overlay for building height up to 75
feet
In 2019, a time-extension was approved
The General Plan designation of neighborhoods and the Pecos Ranch Area
Plan designation of Commercial allows for the C-2 zoning
The project consists of a 141,366 square foot building and a fuel station

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Pecos Road, then multifamily residential

(The Casitas)
South Santan Loop 202 Freeway

East Alma School Road, then a medical office
building and vacant parcels zoned for
commercial and office uses

West Multifamily residential
(Camden Pecos Ranch
Apartments)

General Plan and Area Plan Designations
  Existing Proposed
General Plan Neighborhoods No change
Pecos Ranch Area Plan Commercial No change

Proposed Development
Total Site Area 18.57 acres
Building Footprint
Area

141,366 SF

Building Height 34 feet
Facade Materials Smooth face CMU, concrete, and

metal panels
Number of Fuel
Pumps

15 fuel pumps

Parking Spaces
Required

536 stalls

Parking Spaces
Provided

603 stalls

Review and Recommendation



Review and Recommendation
The subject site is located at the southwest corner of Alma School and Pecos
Roads. The site is zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for office uses with
ancillary retail and restaurant. A rezoning is required to allow for warehousing,
which is typically allowed in Planned Industrial (I-1), as well as a fuel station
requires a use permit under C-2. 

In 1983, a master plan rezoned the subject site as commercial and office type
uses, and in 1986 the conceptual plan came through designating the same
commercial and office-type uses. In 2005, the subject site was rezoned to allow
for commercial retail and hotel development with PDP approval. The subject site
remained vacant, and again in 2015 the subject site was rezoned to allow for an
office park with ancillary uses. In 2019, there was a time extension to continue to
allow for the office park with ancillary retail and restaurant uses. The subject site
has been vacant since the time of annexation in 1983 other than what appears to
be a single-family home until 2004 on the hard corner of Alma School Road and
Pecos Road.

Staff received the request for a Costco Business Center in late July 2024, and
staff met with the applicant on numerous occasions to work through comments on
the site plan and architecture. After multiple meetings, the site and building
design have been modified to meet the City's standards and goals to provide
sufficient queuing for the fuel station, pedestrian walkways throughout the site and
a variety of materials on the building to create an aesthetically pleasing
development.  Originally, the fuel station was located off of Pecos Road, with two
out parcels left over on the hard corner of Alma School and Pecos.  The original
location and layout would've created onsite circulation conflicts.  Upon staff's
request, the fuel station was moved to the southeast corner of the site and now
provides a better onsite circulation plan.  Additionally, the out-parcels were
removed to avoid the opportunity of the parcels turning into drive-through pads,
which would result in serious onsite traffic circulation issues. Staff also worked
with the applicant to get more pedestrian access that leads from the parking lot to
the building. Staff worked with the applicant to get a variety of different materials,
such as smooth face CMU, concrete, as well as a variety of different-looking metal
panels that provides a sustainable alternative to stucco that is longer
lasting. Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds it to be consistent with
the General Plan and Zoning Code regulations.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the



This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on December 4th, 2024. There were 11
people in attendance. Neighbors expressed concerns regarding potential
traffic.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Rezoning
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of Rezoning from PAD for an office park with ancillary retail
and restaurant uses to PAD for wholesaling, a fuel service station, and
commercial uses permitted under the Community Commercial District (C-2),
subject to the following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled "Costco Business Center Development Booklet" and kept on
file in the City of Chandler Planning Division, in File No. PLH24-0024 modified
by such conditions included at the time the Booklet was approved by the
Chandler City Council and/or as thereafter amended, modified or
supplemented by Chandler City Council.

1.

Uses permitted on the property shall be those permitted in the Community
Commercial District (C-2) zoning district, wholesaling and fuel service station.

2.

The following uses shall be prohibited: Drive-through, drive-up, all
fast-turnover establishments, auto-related uses including but not limited to the
sale, rental, repair, washing or automobiles, motorcycles, trucks, boats, or
related accessories uses other than a fuel station, and self-storage 
establishments.

3.

Completion of the construction of all required off-site street improvements
including but not limited to paving, landscaping, curb, gutter and sidewalks,
median improvements and street lighting to achieve conformance with City
codes, standard details, and design manuals.

4.

Right-of-way dedications to achieve full half-widths, including turn lanes and
deceleration lanes, per the standards of the Chandler Transportation Plan.

5.

Future median openings shall be located and designed in compliance with
City adopted design standards (Technical Design Manual #4).

6.

The developer shall be required to install landscaping in the arterial street
median(s) adjoining this project. In the event that the landscaping already

7.



exists within such median(s), the developer shall be required to upgrade such
landscaping to meet current City standards.

Preliminary Development Plan
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan, subject to the
following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet entitled "Costco Business Center Development Booklet" and kept on
file in the City of Chandler Planning Division, in File No. PLH4-0024, modified
by such conditions included at the time the Booklet was approved by the
Chandler City Council and/or as thereafter amended, modified or
supplemented by the Chandler City Council.?

1.

Preliminary Development Plan does not constitute Final Development Plan
approval; compliance with the details required by all applicable codes and
conditions of the City of Chandler and the Preliminary Development Plan shall
apply.  

2.

Sign packages, including free-standing signs as well as wall-mounted signs,
shall be designed in coordination with landscape plans, planting materials,
storm water retention requirements, and utility pedestals, so as not to create
problems with sign visibility or prompt the removal of required landscape
materials. 

3.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.4.
The landscaping shall be maintained at a level consistent with or better than
at the time of planting. 

5.

Landscaping shall be in compliance with current Commercial Design
Standards.

6.

Gasoline tank vent piping shall be screened from arterial streets and public
view. 

7.

 

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
PLH24-0024CostcoBusinessCenterDevelopmentBooklet 



W PECOS RD

S A
LM

A S
CH

OO
L R

D

W SANTAN - SR202L FW

S J
AY

 PL
S J

AY
 ST

W LONGHORN DR

W KESLER LN

S P
LE

AS
AN

T D
R

W WILDHORSE DR

S K
AR

EN
 D

R

S A
PA

CH
E 

DR

S J
AY

 ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Al
ma

 Sc
ho

ol 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
Request rezoning and preliminary development plan
to PAD wholesaling, a fuel service station, and commercial
uses permitted under the Community Commercial District (C-2)
on approximately 18.65 acres

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Pecos Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center ´

^

PAD
Carrizal-Y

PAD

PAD

PAD
Veneto

PAD

PAD
Camden
Pecos
Ranch

Project Site

PAD
Aerie East

PAD
Fairview MeadowsPAD

Aerie West

PAD
PAD

Lazo Apartment
Homes

Santan/202 Fwy.

PAD
Parcland
Crossing

PAD
Blakeman

Ranch

PAD



W PECOS RD

S A
LM

A S
CH

OO
L R

D

W SANTAN - SR202L FW

S J
AY

 PL
S J

AY
 ST

W LONGHORN DR

W KESLER LN

S P
LE

AS
AN

T D
R

W WILDHORSE DR

S K
AR

EN
 D

R

S A
PA

CH
E 

DR

S J
AY

 ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Al
ma

 Sc
ho

ol 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
Request rezoning and preliminary development plan
to PAD wholesaling, a fuel service station, and commercial
uses permitted under the Community Commercial District (C-2)
on approximately 18.65 acres

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Pecos Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center ´

^

PAD
Carrizal-Y

PAD

PAD

PAD
Veneto

PAD

PAD
Camden
Pecos
Ranch

Project Site

PAD
Aerie East

PAD
Fairview MeadowsPAD

Aerie West

PAD
PAD

Lazo Apartment
Homes

Santan/202 Fwy.

PAD
Parcland
Crossing

PAD
Blakeman

Ranch

PAD



 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

 

 

Preliminary Development Plan 

Amendment 

For 

Costco Chandler 

Business Center 
 

 

 

 

 

Located at the Southwest Corner of Pecos Road and Alma School Road 

By: 

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 

 

Case No: PLH24-0024 

 

Submitted: January 8, 2025 

  



Page 1 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

A. INTRODUCTION 2 

B. SITE, SURROUNDING AREA, AND EXISTING ZONING 3 

C. PROPOSED PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 3 

1. 3 

2. 3 

3. 4 

D. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 4 

Exhibit 1 – Site Context 5 

Exhibit 2 – Chandler General Plan 6 

Exhibit 3 – Site Plan 7 

Exhibit 4 – Building Elevations 8 

Exhibit 5 - Fuel Canopy Elevations 9 

Exhibit 5 – Landscape Plan 10 

  

 

 

 

PREPARED BY: 

PROJECT TEAM 

Developer Engineering Representation                    

Costco      Kimley-Horn Gallagher & Kennedy 

Therese Garcia Bryan Wright Rodney Q. Jarvis 

730 Lake Drive 1001 W. Southern Ave., 2575 E. Camelback Road,  

 Unit 131 Suite 1100, 

Issaquah, WA 98027 Mesa, AZ 85210 Phoenix, AZ 85016 

ThereseGarcia@costco.com  Bryan.Wright@Kimley-Horn.com Rod.Jarvis@gknet.com  

  

mailto:Bryan.Wright@Kimley-Horn.com
mailto:Rod.Jarvis@gknet.com


Page 2 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

A. INTRODUCTION 

Costco Wholesale is the developer and operator of the proposed Costco Chandler Business Center which 

consists of approximately 170,500 sf of retail development on +/-18.65 gross acres located at the southwest 

corner of Pecos Road and Alma School Road in Chandler, Arizona. As shown in Exhibit 1, Site Context, 

the project site is made up of one existing parcel APN: 303-26-003P. The property is currently being utilized 

for agricultural uses. This request is to amend the zoning and preliminary development plan of the subject 

property from Planned Area Development (PAD) for an office park with ancillary retail and restaurant uses, 

including a Mid-Rise Overlay for building Height up to 75 feet to Planned Area Development (PAD) for the 

Costco Business Center and Fuel Center based upon the C-2 Community Commercial District. 

 

This use is appropriate for this area and site which is currently zoned for retail use and office space. With 

the proposed reduced building square footage, removal of the parking garage, and substantial landscaping, 

this use better suits the area and supports the needs of local small business as well as residents. Approval 

of this proposal will allow for a new commercial corner that will complement the existing commercial uses, 

parks, schools, residential, employment and religious uses that surround it. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

2
0
1
6 
– 
M
i
d
-
R
i
s
e 



Page 3 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

B. SITE, SURROUNDING AREA, AND EXISTING ZONING 

The Site is designated on the City’s General Plan as Neighborhoods. The Neighborhood designation allows 

for a variety of non-residential uses. See Exhibit 2, Chandler General Plan.  The site is currently zoned 

PAD and designated for an Office Park with ancillary retail and restaurant uses, including a Mid-Rise 

Overlay for building Height up to 75 feet. This office park has not been developed and the Site is currently 

use for agricultural purposes. This request will allow for the development of the site in a manner that is less 

impactful from a peak hour traffic aspect while also serving local small business and residents through the 

Business Center and Fuel Center. The Site is bounded by multifamily use Camden Pecos Ranch 

Apartments to the west, multifamily use The Casitas at San Marcos to the north, the Banner Medical Office 

complex to the east, and Loop 202 to the south. This location also provides excellent access to the freeway. 

 

C. PROPOSED PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

1. Site Layout 

The proposed Preliminary Development Plan is designed to be mindful of the existing neighbors 

as well as provide an inviting and convenient destination for local business owners and residents. The 

proposed building is planned to be approximately 170,500 square feet and be located in the southwest 

corner of the Site. This is a significant reduction from the Office Park use previously approved that allowed 

for 400,000 square feet of office space with ancillary retail spaces as well as a four-story parking garage 

located only 20 feet from the existing multifamily use to the west. The proposed plan provides a 60-foot 

setback from the western property line to the building face. The proposed use also has a maximum height 

of 36 feet for buildings. The previously approved use had a maximum height of 75 feet. The location of the 

Fuel Center was carefully coordinated with city staff to manage queueing for the fuel dispensers. Proper 

circulation and adequate storage lengths along with the proposed signal improvements were analyzed in 

the decision of placing the Fuel Center at the southeast corner of the project. The location of the Fuel Center 

provides appropriate visibility while reducing the potential for traffic conflicts offsite. See Exhibit 3, Site 

Plan. 

2. Architecture 

The overall theme for the building is a contemporary design focused on clean, simple lines that is 

attractive and consistent with the design standards for the City of Chandler while also being recognizable 

as a Costco Business Center. See Exhibit 4, Building Elevations. The architecture features undulating 

roof heights, alternating materials and horizontal relief to break up the massing. Pedestrian elements such 

as trellis and shade structures at seating areas were incorporated to enhance the pedestrian experience. 

Variations in the neutral colors including Taupe, Sandstone, and Bronze have been utilized to match the 

desert background and are consistent and appropriate within the context of the area. See Exhibit X, Color 

& Materials Board. 

 

 

 



Page 4 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

3. Landscaping 

The landscaping for the project has been designed per the development requirements of the City 

to create an attractive appearance for the overall development and community. See Exhibit 5, Landscape 

Plan. The southwest corner of the intersection of South Pecos Road and West Alma School Road will have 

a 50’ landscape buffer consisting of earthen berms, a screening hedge, meandering trees and unique cacti 

and succulent species. The enhanced landscape corner treatment at South Alma School Road and West 

Pecos Road will be a palette of palms, accent shrubs and succulents, earthen berms, boulders, and rock 

creating an impactful landscape statement for the neighborhood.  The site landscape design will create 

appropriate shade and buffer areas within and along the perimeters of the site while providing an attractive 

appearance for the overall development. The site parking field and perimeter will be planted with a 

sustainable, colorful, and attractive plant palette to draw interest to and through the Site. The west property 

line adjacent to the multi-family development, Dissimilar Buffer, will be planted with screening trees at 

twenty feet (20’) on center and interspersed with dense shade trees planter at forty feet (40’) on center, 

creating a dense screen between the proposed development and the adjacent use.  

D. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

Below are the proposed Costco Chandler Business Center PAD development standards 

compared to the previously approved (March 31, 2016) Santan Office Campus DVR15-0041. 

Table 1 – PAD Comparison 

 Previous Approval 2024 Proposal 

Proposed Use Office Park with Mid-Rise Overlay Costco Business Center 

Parcels 303-26-003P 303-26-003P 

Acreage ±18.65Acres ±18.65 Acres 

Building Height Allowed 75' (4-Stories) 36' (1-Story) 

Zoning PAD PAD 

Underlying Zoning C-2 C-2 

Min. Rear Building Setback 0’ 60’ 

 

  



Page 5 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

EXHIBIT 1 –  SITE CONTEXT 

 

  



Page 6 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

EXHIBIT 2 –  CHANDLER GENERAL PLAN 
  



COMPACTOR

10' HIGH BLACK VINYL COATED CHAIN
LINK FENCE WITH AUTOMATED SLIDE
GATE AND CONTROLLER

EXIT

CANOPY

RECEIVING

SHIPPING

ENTRY

TV

S 
AL

M
A 

SC
H

O
O

L 
R

O
AD

W PECOS ROADNEW MEDIAN
CUT-THRU

26'13'

581'-3"

12
20

'-7
"

48
'

5'

250'-6"
235'-10"35'-5"293'-1"

RI/RO

30'

C
A

U
T

IO
N C

A
U

T
IO

N

C
A

U
T

IO
N C

A
U

T
IO

N

19
'-6

 1
/4

"

36'

TRANSFORMER

UNDERGROUND TANKS

OIL WATER
SEPARATOR

EXISTING CMU
SCREEN WALL

21'-6"

22'

EXISTING CMU
SCREEN WALL

3' - 6"  HIGH MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

3' - 6"  HIGH MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

3' - 6" HIGH MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

24' 30' 24'

30
'

23
9'-

5"

RI/RO

CART STORAGE  AREA
WITH 4' MASONRY
SCREEN WALL

LINE OF CANOPY
ABOVE

NOTE:
REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN
FOR LAND USE BUFFER.

TRUCK ENTRY

RECEIVING

133'-4"

141,366 SF

C
A

U
T

IO
N C

A
U

T
IO

N

C
A

U
T

IO
N C

A
U

T
IO

N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

v

62'

20'28'40'24'40'30'20'24'40'24'40'24'40'30'40'24'40'

X
X

X

XXXXXXXXXXXXX

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X X X

X

X
X

37'
37'

X42'

38
'

92' PROPOSED CANOPY

v

vv

v

20'

FUTURE SITE EXPANSION
2.20 ACRES

5'24'40'

30'

24'40'44'-3"

LANDSCAPING

5'
5'

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

33'

13' 20'

40
'

45
'

18
2'-

6"

36'

PRE-FABRICATED
CONTROLLER
ENCLOSURE

135' MINIMUM CLEAR

180' MINIMUM CLEAR

X

33
'

VENT
STACK

C
A

U
T

IO
N

C
A

U
T

IO
N

34'-6"20'

C
A

U
T

IO
N C

A
U

T
IO

N

30'

FUTURE BUILDING ADDITION
29,722 SF

12
8'-

6"
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

CA
NO

PY

33
'-2

"

20'

18'

TRANSFORMER

FIRE DEPT
ROOM 0 25' 50' 100'

1" = 50'-0"

© MG2, Inc. All rights reserved. No part of this document may be reproduced
in any form or by any means without permission in writing from MG2.

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN
C H A N D L E R  ( P E C O S ) ,   A R I Z O N A O C T O B E R   0 2 ,  2 0 2 4

SWC OF W PECOS RD &
S ALMA SCHOOL RD

CHANDLER, AZ

23-5956-01
OCTOBER 2, 2024

PRELIMINARY
SITE PLAN

DD11-12

PARKING DATA:

10' WIDE STALLS

JURISDICTIONAL PARKING REQUIRED
(1 PARKING STALL PER 250 SF):

TRUCK STALLS

ACCESSIBLE STALLS (2 PER 100)

BOUNDARIES
INFORMATION:

WAREHOUSE MAIN LEVEL

BUILDING DATA:
TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA:

JURISDICTION:

TOTAL SITE AREA:

ZONING:

NUMBER OF STALLS PER 1000 SF
OF BUILDING AREA:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

TOTAL PARKING:

#

#

#

PROJECT DATA

SITE DATA:

INCLUDES:

INCLUDES:

INCLUDES:

SETBACKS: REQUIRED ACTUAL
FRONT: 50' FRONT: TBD
SIDE: 5' SIDE: TBD
REAR: 20' REAR: TBD

SWC OF W. PECOS RD
& S. ALMA SCHOOL RD
CHANDLER, AZ

18.57 ACRES (808,909 SF)

CITY OF CHANDLER

PLANNED AREA DEVELOPMENT

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED
BY MG2 CORPORATION USING A
SURVEY BY INNOVATION GROUP,
INC DATED 10.26.15

140,740 SF

133,686 SF

603 STALLS

579 STALLS

12 STALLS

32 STALLS

4.28 STALLS

536 STALLS

NOTES:
EXISTING CONDITIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED.

10' WIDE LOADING ZONE STALLS# 12 STALLS

OPEN CANOPY FOOTPRINT AREA: 6,985 SF

FUTURE EXPANSION AREA:
SITE AREA: 16.37 ACRES

2.20 ACRES

FUTURE BUILDING ADDITION 29,722 SF

FUTURE TOTAL 170,462 SF

Exhibit 3 - site plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E



CHANDLER PECOS
BUSINESS CENTER

OCTOBER 03, 2024
23-5956-01

34’-0”
T.O COPING31’-0”

T.O COPING
31’-0”
T.O COPING

31’-0”
T.O COPING

31’-0”
T.O COPING

34’-0”
T.O COPING

TEXTURED ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “TAUPE”

8” SMOOTH FACE 
MASONRY, “BUFF”

8” SMOOTH FACE 
MASONRY, “BUFF”

VERTICAL RIB ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “SANDSTONE”

VERTICAL RIB ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “SANDSTONE”

VERTICAL RIB ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “SANDSTONE”

CONCRETE,
“NATURAL”

METAL TRELLIS
“BRONZE”

TEXTURED ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “TAUPE”

TEXTURED ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “TAUPE”

COPING, “MEDIUM BRONZE”

COPING 
“MEDIUM BRONZE”

COPING 
“MEDIUM BRONZE”

COPING, “MEDIUM BRONZE”

STRIPE,
“COSTCO RED”

TRANSFORMER
FIRE ROOM

COMPACTOR

TEXTURED ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “TAUPE”

TEXTURED ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “TAUPE”

STEEL CANOPY
“MEDIUM BRONZE”

STEEL CANOPY
“MEDIUM BRONZE”

PERFORATED METAL 
PANEL“SANDSTONE”

PERFORATED METAL 
PANEL“SANDSTONE”

PERFORATED PANEL
“SANDSTONE”

CONCRETE
COLUMN BASE

STEEL CANOPY
“MEDIUM BRONZE”

STRIPE, “COSTCO RED”

12” SMOOTH FACE MASONRY 
WITH SOLDIER COURSE, “BUFF”

12” SMOOTH FACE MASONRY 
WITH SOLDIER COURSE, “BUFF”

12” SMOOTH FACE MASONRY 
WITH SOLDIER COURSE, “BUFF”

12” SMOOTH FACE 
MASONRY COLUMN, “BUFF”

8” SMOOTH FACE 
MASONRY SCREEN WALL

12” SMOOTH FACE MASONRY 
WITH SOLDIER COURSE, “BUFF”

12” SMOOTH FACE MASONRY 
WITH SOLDIER COURSE, “BUFF”

2

43

5

12’-0” AFF

14’-6” AFF

31’-0”
T.O COPING

2’-0”
T.O STEM WALL

2’-0”
T.O STEM WALL

34’-0”
T.O COPING 31’-0”

T.O COPING

31’-0”
T.O COPING

34’-0”
T.O COPING 34’-0”

T.O COPING

31’-0”
T.O COPING

31’-0”
T.O COPING

34’-0”
T.O COPING

31’-0”
T.O COPING

15’-0”
T.O CANOPY

22’-6”
T.O SIGN BOARD

22’-6”
T.O SIGN BOARD

22’-6”
T.O SIGN BOARD

22’-6”
T.O SIGN BOARD

SIGN TABLE
QUANTITY

2
1

B
A

6’-0” C
4’-0” C

223 SF
105 SF

TOTAL SIGN AREA:

446 SF
105 SF

551 SF

COSTCO BUSINESS CENTER
COSTCO BUSINESS CENTER

IDENTITY SIGN SIZE AREA (EACH) TOTAL SF

1 SOUTH ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1” = 40’

2 EAST ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1” = 40’

3 NORTH ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1” = 40’

4 ENTRY SKEW ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1” = 40’

5 WEST ELEVATION 
SCALE: 1” = 40’

6 SIGN PACKAGE

A B

B

A A

A

B

1

5’-8”

21’-4”

8’-9”

32’-1”

*CALCULATION DOES NOT INCLUDE EXTERIOR DOORS OR TIRE CENTER DOORS 

ELEVATION MATERIAL PERCENTAGES

SMOOTH FACE CMU “BUFF” 2,918 SF
21%

1,709 SF
18%

2,550 SF
15%

1,585 SF
9%

2,022 SF
21%

10,7253SF
79%

7,636 SF
82%

13,153 SF
76%

7,773 SF
79%

WEST NORTH EAST SOUTH

CONCRETE “NATURAL”

VERTICAL RIB ARCHITECTURAL 
METAL PANEL “TAUPE” AND “SANDSTONE”

MATERIAL ELEVATION

CONCEPT WAREHOUSE ELEVATION

VERTICAL RIB ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “SANDSTONE”

VERTICAL RIB ARCHITECTURAL 
PANEL, “SANDSTONE”

Exhibit 4 - building elevations



Page 7 

 

kimley-horn.com 1001 West Southern Avenue Suite 131, Mesa, AZ 85210 480 207 2666 

 

EXHIBIT 5 –  FUEL CANOPY ELEVATIONS 
 

 



Exhibit 6 - Landscape plan



ITEM  3 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 25-001
       

Date: January 15, 2025
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Taylor Manemann, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC
Request: Use Permit time extension to allow for the continued use of a residential

home zoned Single-Family District (SF-8.5) as a general office.
Location: 542 W Chandler Boulevard, generally located 1/2 mile west of the northwest

corner of Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard
Applicant:Eric Thomson; ZJMKR LLC

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Use Permit,
PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC, for the continued use of a residential home zoned
Single-Family District (SF-8.5) as a general office, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Property is currently zoned Single-Family District (SF-8.5).
A Use Permit was granted in 2013 for a residential conversion to a general
office with a one-year time limit under ZUP12-0030 Desert Viking Office.
The Use Permit was granted a time extension in 2014 with a five-year time
limit under ZUP14-0007 AOK Property Assests, LLC.
The current office tenant, TTG Health Advisors, has been operating on the
property since 2017. 

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North Single-Family
(SF-8.5)

South Chandler Boulevard then office development
(PAD)

East Single-Family
(SF-8.5)

West Office in Single-Family residential home
(SF-8.5)

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Building
Square-Footage

Approximately 2,700 sq. ft.

Days of Operation Monday - Friday
Hours or Operation 8am - 5pm
Number of Employees 9 employees

3-5 employees in office per day due to hybrid work
schedules

Parking Spaces 11 parking spaces behind the home
Parking is accessed through the carport from the front
entrance, not the alley

Client Visits TTG Health Advisors does not typically have client visitors.
Less than once a quarter will a client visit for a meeting.

Review and Recommendation:
The subject site is located 1/2 mile west of the northwest corner of Arizona
Avenue and Chandler Boulevard, and is surrounded by single-family homes on the
north, west, and east. South, across Chandler Boulevard, is the Focus Corporate
Plaza office development. The house directly to the west has Use Permit approval
for an insurance office. In addition, along Chandler Boulevard there are several
other residential homes that were converted to commercial businesses with Use
Permit approval.

The property was initially constructed as a single-family residence in 1950. The
parcel is 18,720 square feet with the home initially developed over two lots, which
were consolidated into one lot. In 2013, a Use Permit was approved with a
one-year time limit allowing the conversion of a 2,613 square foot home into a
general office. A Use Permit with a five-year time extension was approved in 2014. 

TTG Heatlh Advisiors (TTG) is the current tenant and has occupied the building
since 2017. TTG provides business consultant services for healthcare
providers. TTG collaborates with physicians to equip them with the tools,
knowledge, and staff necessary to build a successful Surgery Center or medical



practice. They are not a patient care provider. TTG has 9 employees with 3-5
typically on site at a time due to hybrid work schedules. 

Eleven (11) parking spaces are provided on site, including one accessible parking
space. The hours of operation of the site are generally, Monday through Friday
between 8 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Since the previous use permit approval, there have
been no significant changes to the site. The property has undergone normal
maintenance and upgrades including the replacement of the roof, interior finishes,
HVAC, perimeter fencing, and windows.

The Residential Conversion Policy (RCP) was established in 1989 to allow
single-family homes the opportunity to allow small offices to operate within a
residential zoning district with the approval of a Use Permit. Such homes must
have direct frontage or access to an arterial street and propose a business
compatible with the existing neighborhood. Within the Policy, criteria was
established to accommodate the conversion of homes into professional offices or
like businesses. Such criteria include the requirement of an improved parking lot,
preservation of front yard landscaping for the aesthetic streetscape setting of the
home, and buffering from adjacent residences. The request meets the
requirements of the RCP.

Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds it to be consistent with the
General Plan and applicable zoning. The general office use continues to be a
compatible land use with the surrounding development. Planning staff
recommends approval subject to conditions. There is no time limit associated with
this Use Permit renewal; if approved, it will remain valid without further action by
the City Council unless revoked by the City.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on December 19th, 2024. No one attended
the meeting other than planning staff and the applicant.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to



Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit, subject to the following conditions: 

Substantial expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits
(Narrative, Site Plan, Floor Plan) shall void the Use Permit and require new
Use Permit application and approval.
 

1.

The Use Permit is non-transferable to any other property. 
 

2.

Substantial increases in on-site employment over that represented, seven (7),
or substantial expansion of the home to provide additional office space, shall
require Use Permit amendment and approval by the City of Chandler.
 

3.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner. 
 

4.

The landscaping shall be maintained at a level consistent with or better than
at the time of planting in accordance with City approved construction plans.
 

5.

Use Permit approval does not constitute Final Development Plan approval;
compliance with the details required by all applicable codes and conditions of
the City of Chandler and this Use Permit shall apply

6.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Exhibits 



N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

N 
DA

KO
TA

 S
T

W CHANDLER BL

W ERIE ST

N 
OR

EG
ON

 ST

N 
IO

WA
 S

T

N 
HA

RT
FO

RD
 S

T

N 
CA

LIF
OR

NI
A S

T

W FLINT ST

W TOLEDO ST

N 
NE

BR
AS

KA
 S

T

W DETROIT ST

W BUFFALO ST

W COMMONWEALTH AV

N 
PR

IVA
TE

W HULET DR

W PRIVATE

W STEPHENS PL

N 
SA

N 
MA

RC
OS

 PL

S QUARTY CR

N 
CA

LIF
OR

NI
A S

T

W ERIE ST

W DETROIT ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Ar
izo

na
 A

ve
.

Proposed Project Details
542 W. Chandler Blvd.
Use Permit Extension for continued use of a
residential home zoned Single Family District
(SF-8.5) as a general office

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC ´

^

SCHOOL
Chandler

High
School

C-3

MF-3
Hulet

Homes

PAD
San Marcos Commons

SF-8.5
Park

Manors

PAD

C-3Project Site

PAD PAD

CCD/PAD

CCD
SF-10

San Marcos
Fairways

PAD
DC Heights

MF-2

PAD
Alta San Marcos

PAD
San Marcos

Country Club Estates

SCHOOL
Chandler

High
School C-2

MF-1
Park Manors

SF-8.5
Park

Manors

SF-8.5
Park

Manors

SF-8.5
Sunset
Vista



N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

N 
DA

KO
TA

 S
T

W CHANDLER BL

W ERIE ST

N 
OR

EG
ON

 ST

N 
IO

WA
 S

T

N 
HA

RT
FO

RD
 S

T

N 
CA

LIF
OR

NI
A S

T

W FLINT ST

W TOLEDO ST

N 
NE

BR
AS

KA
 S

T

W DETROIT ST

W BUFFALO ST

W COMMONWEALTH AV

N 
PR

IVA
TE

W HULET DR

W PRIVATE

W STEPHENS PL

N 
SA

N 
MA

RC
OS

 PL

S QUARTY CR

N 
CA

LIF
OR

NI
A S

T

W ERIE ST

W DETROIT ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Ar
izo

na
 A

ve
.

Proposed Project Details
542 W. Chandler Blvd.
Use Permit Extension for continued use of a
residential home zoned Single Family District
(SF-8.5) as a general office

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC ´

^

SCHOOL
Chandler

High
School

C-3

MF-3
Hulet

Homes

PAD
San Marcos Commons

SF-8.5
Park

Manors

PAD

C-3Project Site

PAD PAD

CCD/PAD

CCD
SF-10

San Marcos
Fairways

PAD
DC Heights

MF-2

PAD
Alta San Marcos

PAD
San Marcos

Country Club Estates

SCHOOL
Chandler

High
School C-2

MF-1
Park Manors

SF-8.5
Park

Manors

SF-8.5
Park

Manors

SF-8.5
Sunset
Vista



10/11/2024 

 

CITY OF CHANDLER 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

PLANNING DIVISION 

 

RE:  Narrative 

General O"ice use-permit renewal – 542 W. Chandler Blvd. 

PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC – UP 

 

Attn:  Taylor Manemann 

 

ZJMKR, LLC is applying to renew the use permit for the property allowing a general o"ice use. The 

use permit application has been approved twice before and is consistent with neighboring 

properties that face Chandler Boulevard that were converted from residential to general o"ice use. 

A large o"ice complex faces the property on the south side of Chandler Blvd, just East of Hartford.  

ZJMKR leases the property to a professional services company, TTG Healthcare Advisors. TTG has 

occupied the building since 2017, and their lease is currently in process.  long-time tenant and we 

anticipate their lease will continue. Note that they are not a patient care provider, they are a 

business consultant for healthcare providers. They provide business and strategic support to  their 

private practice, and small group practice, physician clients.  On most days, TTG has 3 – 5 

employees at the o"ice.  Some days, there are 9 employees at the o"ice. 

The building has an area of approximately 2,700 sqft. Refer to the submitted floor plan showing how 

the spaces are currently utilized. This configuration supports a maximum of 11 sta" workstations (3 

private o"ices and 2 shared work areas). The company has a hybrid work policy allowing employees 

to work from home 2 days per week which reduces the occupant load on any given day. Regular 

business hours are Monday-Friday, 8am – 5pm. TTG does not typically have client visitors.  

Occasionally, less than once a quarter, a client will come by the o"ice for a meeting. 

 Since the last use permit application, the property has undergone normal maintenance and in-kind 

replacement (roof, interior finishes, HVAC, windows). In the back yard, the wooden fence was 

replaced last year, with an integral color, concrete block fence, to improve aesthetics and reduce 

maintenance requirements. 



 

Floor Plan – Furniture Layout (not to scale) 

 

  

Civil Site Plan – 2014  

(not to scale) 

 

 

 

The site plan has not changed 

since the parking was added 

previously. A copy of the 2012 

civil site plan used to add 

parking has been included in 

the application for reference. It 

provides parking for 11, 

including 1 ADA sized space, in 

the rear of the property. The 

parking is accessed through the 

carport from the front entrance 

o" W. Chandler Blvd. A gate 

also provides access to the 

alley, but this is only used for 

maintenance when needed.      



If you have questions or need additional information, you may call me directly to discuss and we 

will expedite any necessary submissions. Thank you for your assistance.  

 

Sincerely, 

Eric W. Thomson, AIA, ACHA 

ZJMKR, LLC 

480-467-7037 

Ericwt2018@icloud.com 

 



E
l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

Station

1209.00

1210.00

1211.00

1209.00

1210.00

1211.00

0+00.00

0+00.00

0+25.00 0+50.00 0+75.00 1+00.00 1+08.39

1+08.39

0+00.00

0+00.00

0+25.00 0+50.00 0+75.00 1+00.00 1+08.39

1+08.39

1

2

1

0

.

0

0

0

1

2

1

0

.
0

0

0

1
2
1
0
.0

0
0

1

2

1

0

.
0

0

0

W

W W W

E
l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

Station

1209.00

1210.00

1211.00

1209.00

1210.00

1211.00

0+00.00

0+00.00

0+25.00 0+50.00 0+62.24

0+62.24

0+00.00

0+00.00

0+25.00 0+50.00 0+62.24

0+62.24

54
2 

W
E

S
T 

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 B

LV
D

54
2 

W
. C

H
A

N
D

LE
R

 B
LV

D
.

C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
, A

Z

Eric.Thomson
Area Measurement
2,705.36 sf

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Polygon

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
BRICK PATIO

Eric.Thomson
Polygon



ENTRY

01

BREAK

04

CONFERENCE

02
OPEN OFFICE

13

FOCUS

05

OFFICE

06

RR

03

RR

07

RR

09

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

P-1

P-4P-1

P-2

P
-4

P-2

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

WC-1

P-1P-1

P-1

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

P-1

P-3P-2

P-1

WDB-1

CPT-1

EXIST

AWP-1/P-4

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

CPT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

WC-2/P-3

WC-2 WC-2

P-3

P
-3

8
' 
- 

0
"

10' - 0" EQEQ

E
Q

E
Q

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

CLO.

06A

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

CLO.

12A

CLO.

10A

CLO.

11A

OFFICE

08

OFFICE

10

OFFICE

11

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1/CPT-2

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1/CPT-2

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

HALL

12

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

AWP-1

P-4 P-4

1. VERIFY EXACT ACCENT PAINT LOCATION AND COLOR 
WITH OWNER FOR APPROVAL.

1

1

1

1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

8
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 0"

1
' 
- 

0
"

EQEQ

1
' 
- 

0
"

8
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 0" EQEQ

10' - 0"

8
' 
- 

0
"

0
' 
- 

6
"

EQ EQ

E
Q

1
4

' 
- 

0
"

E
Q

8' - 0" 1' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR LEGEND

CPT-1 LVT

CPT-2 EXIST

ROOM NAME
IDENTIFICATION 
TAG

FINISH TYPE
IDENTIFICATION 
TAG

NEW PARTITION

EXISTING PARTITION

Base Finish

Floor Finish

Ceiling Finish

Wall - N

Wall - E
Wall -

W

Wall - S

SHEET SYMBOLS

Room name

101

KEY NOTE1

DATE

JOB

SHEET

This Document was 
produced by or under the 
authority of Registered 
Architect

This document is 
incomplete and may not 
be used for regulatory 
approval, permit or 
construction.
Date of issue:

ISSUES

9
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

 1
0

:5
5

:5
4

 A
M

A02-01

FLOOR FINISH
PLAN

T
T

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
A

D
V

IS
O

R
S

09.10.2020

20303

mm/dd/yyyy

A
0
2
-0

1
F

L
O

O
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 P
L
A

N

INSERT NAME HERE

5
4
2

 W
 C

h
a

n
d

le
r 

B
lv

d
,

C
h
a

n
d

le
r 

A
Z

 8
5

2
2
5

2

1

3

4

5

CORGAN
www.corgan.com
T:  602 393 6136

FINISH KEY - FLOORS

CODE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER STYLE COLOR/FINISH SIZE COMMENTS LOCATION CONTACT
CPT-1 CARPET SHAW CONTRACT UNCOVER CONCRETE 50481 9 X 36 INSTALLED ASHLAR OPEN OFFICE/FOCUS JOE KNAPP 602 821 4636

CPT-2 CARPET FLOR DAPPLE DAYLIGHT BLACK 19.7" X 19.7" INSTALLED MONOLITHIC CONFERENCE
ROOM/OFFICES

DEBBIE HORVATH
480-340-1632

EXIST EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING
FLOORING

EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING

LVT-1 VINYL PLANK TILE SHAW CONTRACT TERRAIN II 12 Mil ALDER 6X48 DIRECT GLUE LVT HALL/OFFICE JOE KNAPP 602 821 4636

FINISH KEY - WALLS

CODE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER STYLE COLOR / FINISH COMMENTS LOCATION CONTACT
AWP-1 ACOUSTICAL WALL PANEL FILZ FELT INDEX DIMENSIONAL 170 ASCHE OPEN OFFICE MARY WOLFE

602.515.7373

P-1 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW6203 SPARE WHITE N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

P-2 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW9139 DEBONAIR N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

P-3 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW7017 DORIAN GRAY N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

P-4 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW6677 GOLDENROD N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

WC-1 WALL COVERING WOLF GORDON ISLINGTON STATION RENDER CONFERENCE SHANNON VANCE 480
272 2200

WC-2 WALL COVERING WOLF GORDON ECHO NAVY FOCUS SHANNON VANCE 480
272 2200

REVISIONS

KEY NOTES

alexandra.ayres@corgan.com

cheyne.brown@corgan.com

542 W. CHANDLER BLVD., 85225

This Document was 
produced by or under the 
authority of Registered 
Architect

This document is 
incomplete and may not 
be used for regulatory 
approval, permit or 
construction.
Date of issue:

ISSUES

mm/dd/yyyy

INSERT NAME HERE

2

1

3

4

5

REVISIONS

CH-02

TB-01

TB-01

CH-01

CH-01

SC-01 SC-01

SC-01

SC-01

SC-01

S
C

-0
1

S
C

-0
1

S
C

-0
1

S
C

-0
1

ENTRY

01

BREAK

04

CONFERENCE

02

OPEN OFFICE

13

FOCUS

05

OFFICE

06

RR

03

RR

07

RR

09

CLO.

06A

CLO.

12A

CLO.

10A

CLO.

11A

OFFICE

08

OFFICE

10OFFICE

11

HALL

12

OFFICE
05

112 sf

CLO.
02A
21 sf

ANTE
05A

117 sf

329 sf

OPEN OFFICE
10

CLO.
10B

MECH
08

25 sf

212 sf

OF

BREAK
04

183 sf

ENTRY LOBBY
01

220 sf

CONFERENCE
02

174 sf

EXT.
CLO.
03C

EXT.
CLO.
03B

EXT.
CLO.
03A

PULL-THROUGH
CARPORT.

03

OPEN OFFICE
13

220 sf

RR
04

43 sf

CLO.
12A

STAFF
ENTRANCE

STAFF
ENTRANCEMAIN

ENTRANCE

OFFICE
05

OFFICE
06

151 sf CLO
06A
12 sf

RR
07

32 sf

CLO
05A
9 sf

CLO
05B
9 sf

RR
09

80 sf

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
A101

Eric.Thomson
Rectangle

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
EXTERIOR PHOTOS

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
FLOOR PLAN 

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
10-14-24

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
PLH24-0037 

Eric.Thomson
Line

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
ZJMKRGENERAL OFFICE USEPERMIT RENEWAL PLH24-0037 

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"



ENTRY

01

BREAK

04

CONFERENCE

02
OPEN OFFICE

13

FOCUS

05

OFFICE

06

RR

03

RR

07

RR

09

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

P-1

P-4P-1

P-2

P
-4

P-2

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

WC-1

P-1P-1

P-1

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

P-1

P-3P-2

P-1

WDB-1

CPT-1

EXIST

AWP-1/P-4

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

CPT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

WC-2/P-3

WC-2 WC-2

P-3

P
-3

8
' 
- 

0
"

10' - 0" EQEQ

E
Q

E
Q

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

CLO.

06A

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

CLO.

12A

CLO.

10A

CLO.

11A

OFFICE

08

OFFICE

10

OFFICE

11

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1/CPT-2

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1/CPT-2

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

HALL

12

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

AWP-1

P-4 P-4

1. VERIFY EXACT ACCENT PAINT LOCATION AND COLOR 
WITH OWNER FOR APPROVAL.

1

1

1

1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

WDB-1

LVT-1

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

EXIST

EXIST

EXIST

P-1

P-1P-1

P-1

8
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 0"

1
' 
- 

0
"

EQEQ

1
' 
- 

0
"

8
' 
- 

0
"

8' - 0" EQEQ

10' - 0"

8
' 
- 

0
"

0
' 
- 

6
"

EQ EQ

E
Q

1
4

' 
- 

0
"

E
Q

8' - 0" 1' - 0"

FINISH FLOOR LEGEND

CPT-1 LVT

CPT-2 EXIST

ROOM NAME
IDENTIFICATION 
TAG

FINISH TYPE
IDENTIFICATION 
TAG

NEW PARTITION

EXISTING PARTITION

Base Finish

Floor Finish

Ceiling Finish

Wall - N

Wall - E
Wall -

W

Wall - S

SHEET SYMBOLS

Room name

101

KEY NOTE1

DATE

JOB

SHEET

This Document was 
produced by or under the 
authority of Registered 
Architect

This document is 
incomplete and may not 
be used for regulatory 
approval, permit or 
construction.
Date of issue:

ISSUES

9
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

 1
0

:5
5

:5
4

 A
M

A02-01

FLOOR FINISH
PLAN

T
T

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
A

D
V

IS
O

R
S

09.10.2020

20303

mm/dd/yyyy

A
0
2
-0

1
F

L
O

O
R

 F
IN

IS
H

 P
L
A

N

INSERT NAME HERE

5
4
2

 W
 C

h
a

n
d

le
r 

B
lv

d
,

C
h
a

n
d

le
r 

A
Z

 8
5

2
2
5

2

1

3

4

5

CORGAN
www.corgan.com
T:  602 393 6136

FINISH KEY - FLOORS

CODE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER STYLE COLOR/FINISH SIZE COMMENTS LOCATION CONTACT
CPT-1 CARPET SHAW CONTRACT UNCOVER CONCRETE 50481 9 X 36 INSTALLED ASHLAR OPEN OFFICE/FOCUS JOE KNAPP 602 821 4636

CPT-2 CARPET FLOR DAPPLE DAYLIGHT BLACK 19.7" X 19.7" INSTALLED MONOLITHIC CONFERENCE
ROOM/OFFICES

DEBBIE HORVATH
480-340-1632

EXIST EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING
FLOORING

EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING EXISTING FLOORING

LVT-1 VINYL PLANK TILE SHAW CONTRACT TERRAIN II 12 Mil ALDER 6X48 DIRECT GLUE LVT HALL/OFFICE JOE KNAPP 602 821 4636

FINISH KEY - WALLS

CODE DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER STYLE COLOR / FINISH COMMENTS LOCATION CONTACT
AWP-1 ACOUSTICAL WALL PANEL FILZ FELT INDEX DIMENSIONAL 170 ASCHE OPEN OFFICE MARY WOLFE

602.515.7373

P-1 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW6203 SPARE WHITE N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

P-2 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW9139 DEBONAIR N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

P-3 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW7017 DORIAN GRAY N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

P-4 PAINT SHERWIN WILLIAMS EGGSHELL SW6677 GOLDENROD N/A REFER TO PLAN N/A

WC-1 WALL COVERING WOLF GORDON ISLINGTON STATION RENDER CONFERENCE SHANNON VANCE 480
272 2200

WC-2 WALL COVERING WOLF GORDON ECHO NAVY FOCUS SHANNON VANCE 480
272 2200

REVISIONS

KEY NOTES

alexandra.ayres@corgan.com

cheyne.brown@corgan.com

542 W. CHANDLER BLVD., 85225

This Document was 
produced by or under the 
authority of Registered 
Architect

This document is 
incomplete and may not 
be used for regulatory 
approval, permit or 
construction.
Date of issue:

ISSUES

mm/dd/yyyy

INSERT NAME HERE

2

1

3

4

5

REVISIONS

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
A201

Eric.Thomson
Rectangle

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
EXTERIOR PHOTOS

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
SOUTH ELEVATION - FRONT

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
EAST ELEVATION - SIDE

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
WEST ELEVATION - SIDE

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
NORTH  ELEVATION - EAST END

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
CMU FENCE - REAR YARD

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
AERIAL VIEW

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Image

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
NORTH  ELEVATION - WEST END

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
10-14-24

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
ZJMKRGENERAL OFFICE USEPERMIT RENEWAL PLH24-0037 

Eric.Thomson
Text Box
PLH24-0037 

Eric.Thomson
Cloud+

Eric.Thomson
Cloud+
PROPERTY



ITEM  4 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-004
       

Date: January 15, 2025
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administration
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject:Notice of Cancellation of the February 5, 2025, Planning and Zoning

Commission Hearing

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission cancel the February 5, 2025, Planning
and Zoning Commission Hearing. 

Background/Discussion
Planning staff is recommending the cancellation of the February 5, 2025, Planning
and Zoning Commission Hearing due to the management of cases. 


	Agenda
	AI 7407 November 20, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_November 20, 2024 Study Session Minutes
	       ATT_November 20, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 7408 PLH24-0024 Costco Business Center
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_PLH24-0024CostcoBusinessCenterDevelopmentBooklet
	AI 7409 PLH24-0037 ZJMKR LLC
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	PLH24-0037-air-photo

	       ATT_Exhibits
	4 Site Plan
	5 Floor Plan
	6 Exterior Photos
	Sheets
	A02-01 - FLOOR FINISH PLAN



	AI 7410 Notice of Cancellation of the February 5, 2025, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing

